
 

 
Colin Wilson   
Eastburn  
South Park 
Hexham 
Northumberland 
NE46 1BS 

  
Date : 4 May 2016 

Our Ref : 16NP0038 
Your Ref :  
Contact : Rebecca Adams 

Direct Line : 01434 611552 
 
 
 
Dear Colin, 
 
Discharge of Condition no. 6 of Planning permission 13NP0055. Change 
of use of land from car park (sui generis) to car park (sui generis) with 
ancillary A5 use comprising of the siting of and trading from a single 
mobile refreshment unit at Steel Rigg Car Park, Bardon Mill, Hexham, 
Northumberland, NE47 7AW 
 
The requirements of Condition 6 are discharged subject to implementation of 
the development in accordance with the following documents and 
correspondence:- 
 

• Application form, dated 20th April 2016 
• Proposed site layout plan, dated 20th April 2016 

 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 

 
T Gates 
National Park Officer 
 
e-mail: planning@nnpa.org.uk 
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